

Lionel Di Giacomo

lioneld@gmail.com • 720.837.8517 • Portland, OR

Full Stack Web Developer

With over twenty years of experience, I have seen web technologies come and go. I am strong in web fundamentals such as HTML, CSS, Javascript, and PHP. I am also familiar with front-end frameworks like Vue.js and backends using PHP, Python, and Node.js/Javascript. I am a flexible programmer and enjoy working with clients on cost-effective and maintainable technology solutions.



Work Experience

Button Publishing Inc.

Director of Information Technology

June 2018 - Dec 2019

Minneapolis, MN (Remote)

- Planned, documented, and executed numerous IT functions for a small publishing company.
- Built and updated Button's websites built on WordPress and WooCommerce using PHP, JavaScript, and HTML/SCSS under Git version control (site: buttonpoetry.com, Github: bit.ly/2Rm52Jy).
- Created and implemented business processes including inventory management, online store management, and administering Button Poetry's branded OTT video service Button TV.
- Provided staff training, customer FAQs, and on-call technical support for staff and customers.
- Succeeded in maintaining great rapport with a distributed team as a 100% remote worker.

Great Old Broads for Wilderness

Research and Advocacy Associate

June 2015 - May 2018

Durango, CO

- Shaped organization's responses to environmental issues through research and collaboration with national partners, including substantive contributions to the organization's long term strategic plan.
- Honed member and staff understanding of environmental issues and grassroots strategy by designing and providing online webinars, in-person trainings, and tailored research products.
- Assisted with WordPress website administration, provided technical support to staff and members, and created a variety of technical solutions using WordPress & Formidable Forms still in use today.
 - Created a webinar scheduling application to greatly ease administration.
 - Rebuilt volunteer activity report system with new features and improved UX.
 - Created a specialized online repository for environmental research papers.

Lionel Web / LDG Consulting & Design

Independent Contractor

May 2013 - Present

Clients in various locations (Remote)

- Have consulted with a wide variety of clients on website projects regarding legacy sites, WordPress sites, Hubspot and Constant Contact templates and customization, and much more. I also provide small-scale Linux based VPS hosting to non-profits. (site: lionelweb.com)

Lionel Tarot

Sole Proprietor

September 2009 - July 2013

Boulder, CO

- Deployed and maintained a small business and blog website using Wordpress including graphic design, writing, and advertising (site: lioneltarot.com).
- Ran a small business teaching, reading, and speaking about tarot cards.

Education

Fort Lewis College

B.A., Experiential Socioecological Education and Leadership

Graduated Magna Cum Laude - August, 2015

Durango, CO

References available upon request.